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Barr, Julie K (Oldham County Clerk)

Barr, Julie K (Oldham County Clerk)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 7:38 AM

To: Brown, Taylor (SBE); Sellers, Karen R (SBE)

Subject: Oldham County Voting Plan

Attachments: Voting Plan for OC page 1.jpg; Voting Plan for OC page 2.jpg; Voting Plan for OC page

3jpg; Voting Plan for OC page 4.jpg; Voting Plan for OC page 5.jpg

Good morning!

I am attaching the Voting Plan that the Oldham County Board of Elections approved yesterday.

Julie K. Barr, County Clerk



VOTING PLAN FOR OLDHAM COUNTY
PRIMARY & GENERAL 2022

The Oldham County Board of Elections met to discuss the Election
Plan for future elections for this county. After great success and
accolades from the 2020 cycle, the board has decided to implement a
plan that basically duplicates the General Election of 2020, with the

exception for early voting.
|
FARLY VOTING
John Black Center-Can accommodate 200 or more Privacy
Il Screens set up
H ELECTION DAY
. » 5 COUNTY WIDE VOTT. CENTERS
IW e North Oldham High School

e Oldham County High School

o South Oldham Middle School

H e llast Oldham Middle School

e Westport Baptist Church Life Center

(Basically, the same plan that was utilized in the
il 2020 General Flection. This was very well
received.)




On the map that I have included, you will see we are utilizing the
John Black Center, which is geographically dead center of Oldham
County, for EARLY VOTING. We estimate that we can place
upwards of 200 Privacy booths. This will keep lines moving and
with adequate staffing, it should move very quickly.

Our ELECTION DAY PLAN will utilize the same exact schools we
used last General Election as COUNTY WIDE VOTING
CENTERS, but I have also added a 5" one in Magisterial District
#3. There are only 2 options in that district, neither are great
geographically, but the Westport Baptist Church Life Center is a
wonderful gym/all-purpose facility.

We estimate 15-20 poll workers in each Voting Center to expedite
the voting process.

Our county has purchased the new Hart Verity systems which hold
approximately 4000-4500 ballots in each, so we have more than
adequate number voting machines available.

As 1 did with the 2020 Elections, I sent a notice to every household
in Oldham County alerting them to the locations, options, manner
and times of voting in Oldham County.




